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Motice is hereby given that the 10" Annual Genersl Meeting of the Members of the Company will be held on
Wednesday, 31" March, 2021at1:30 PM. at s regivered office of the Company situated a1 304, Vikas Surya
Shopping Mall, Sector - 3, Rohini, Delhi- 110085tetransact the foliowing businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:-

F'o racoive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements including Balance Shest, Statement of Profit and
Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement far the yesr ending March 31, 2020and the report of the Board of Qirectors
and Awditors therean.

To re-appoint /% USHANKER & ASSOCIATES, Chartared Accountants as Statutory Auditors of the Company and to
flx thair rermeneration and to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resalution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 1349, 142 and other applicable provisions, If any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies [Audi & Auditors) Rules, 2014, a3 amended from time to time
{including any statutory modification]s] or re-enactment for the time being in force), consent of the shareholders of
the Company be and is hereby accorded for the re-appointment of M/'s USHANKER & ASSOCIATES, Chartered
Accountants [Firm Registration Mo. D13497N), a5 statutory auditors of the Compary to hold office for ong financial
wear starting from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting held for linancial year 2019-20 il the conclusion
of the Annual Ganoral Meeting to be held for financial year 2020-21 at such romuneration as may be fived by the
Baard ol Directors”.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Directors of the Company be and |s herety authorized to do all such acts, deeds and
things as may be considered necessary & intidental or ewpedient thereto for giving effect to the atoresaid
resolutian.”

By Order af the Board
Far Salitzire Drugs BPharma Private Limited

CAM- 0041 2597

Place; New Delhi  Add.: A-1/102, Rang Rasayan Apartmant
Dated:B" March, 2021 Sector 13, Rohind, New Delhi- 110085



NOTES;

fii.

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meating is entitled to appoint a proaxy to attend and vote on poll
instead of Kimsell and that the proxy need not be a member of the company. The proxies to ba offective
should be deposited st the registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting. A blank prooy form is attached.

. Copies of Déractors’ ropart and Auditors’ report, Statement of Profit and Lass, Cash Flow Statement and Balance

Sheet together with notes to financial statements of the Company are enclosed.

Inspiciion of Documents: Documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection at the registered office
of the Company on all werking days except Saturdays and Sundays between 11:00 AM, and 02:00 P.M. up to
the date of Annual General Meoting

Mambers ara requestad to notify iImmediately any change in thelr addresses to the Company at its Registered
Office,

Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representative(s) 1o sttend the meeting are requested

vt send @ certified copy of the Board Resolution authorisng thelr representativels) to attend and vobe an their
baball at the Annual General Mesting as required under section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Membaers [ progbes should bring duly filled Attendance Slip enclosed to attend the mesting,



Form Mo, MGT-11
Praxy fonm

JPurcuamt fo section 1056 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rle 13(3} of the Campanies (Monegerent and
Administrotion) Rules, 2014]
CIN: U2431320L2011PTC2 147440
Name of the Company: SOLITAIRE DRLGS B PHARMA PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office: 304, VIKAS SURYA SHOPPING MALL SECTOR- 3, ROHINI DELHI 110085

Mame of the membars [k
Registered address:
E-pail kd:
Folio Mo/Chent bd:
oe o
/e, being the member (5] of ... ... shares of the above named Company, herebry appoint
1 PEITRE — s coomiiiimi
Address
E-mail ld:
Slpnature - cung 0F Halliegg him
2. Name canmie—
Adgress:
E-mail bt
1 [ 1T ar falEng him
T T, T —
Addreis:
E-rnall Id;
LA LT 11T — (L T

a5 myjowt proxy to attend and vote (on & pell) for fre/us and on myfour behall at the 10™ Annual General
Meeting of the Company will be held on Wednesday, 31" March; 2021 at 1:30 P.M. at its registered office of
the Company shuated at 304, Vikes Surya Shopping Mall, Sector - 3, Rohind, Oefhi- 110085 and at amy
adjpurnmant thereof in respect of such resalutions as are indicated below:

L. Toreceive, conskdar and adopt tho Audited Financial Statements al the Company for the year ended
315t March, 2020 along with the repart of independent Auditor’s and Directar's thereon.



1, Re-appointrent of Statutery Auditors of the Comaany,

Signed this.....day of ... 2020
Al
Aeverue
Slamip
Sipnature of shareholdar
Signature of Procy holder(s}
Note:

This ferm of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company, nol kess than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.



ANNEXUIRE-

ATTENDANCE SLIF
10" Annual General Meeting
AR, FOliTi e e s s sceens Mo, of Shares Held ...
Full Mama of Shareholder ..o,
Full Mame of Prowy’ Authorksed Aepresantative ..o
| hereby record my presence at the 10" Annual General Meeting of tha Company ta be held on Wadnesday, 31"

March, 2021 at 1:30 P.M. at Its reghsterad office of the Company situated at 304, Vikas Surya Shopping Mall, Sector
- 3, Bohini, Belhi- 110085 and at any adjournment thereaf.

Signature of sharehalder/ prosyf Authorsed Representatve

Mote:
1. Please fill im this sttendance slip and hand it over at the venue.
2. Members/Proxy Holders are requested to show their Photo 10 Proof for attending the Meeting.

* Strike out whichever is not applicabée,



Lolitaire Drugs &Pharma Private Limited
Regd, Add.: 304, Vikes Surya Shopping Mall, Sector — 3, Rohin, Dalhi- 110085

CIM  U24232002011PTC214 744, Frail ¢ ifreerefopds@pmall com, Tel : 011-97501660
DARECTOR'S REPORT
To,
The Members,

Solitadre Drugs &Pharma Private Umited

The Directord of youd cormpany are pleased to present the 10" Annual Report on the business of the Company and
Audited Balance Shest far the year ending March 31, 2020, Statement Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement along with the notes and schedules for the year ended on that date,

L COMPANY SPECIFC INFORMATION

L1 ANANCIAL SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS

The Carmpany's financial summany for the year snder resiew slong with previcus year's ligures is given hereunder:

Amaunt (in Bs.]
Particular Current Previous
Finandal Year Financial Year
[EI:E'H {2019)
Revenue from Ogerations I5T 61406601 | 194810173116
oOther income BB 197532 12 34862
Profit/ Loss before Deprecistion, Finance Costs, Exceptional Hems 27427 160.69 21,323 B1E.TV
ard Tax EXpenses
Less: Degreclation; Amortization/ Imgairment 247000800 | 4,169,791.00
Profit/ [Loss) before Finance Costs, Exceptional ams and Tan | 22,948,066.6% | 17,153,827.77
Expenses
Less: Finanoe Costs : IE,DM,IE‘LSE 11471 B03.63
Profitf (Loss) before Exceptional items and Tax Expenss 686787510 |  5.632,024.14
Add f{Less): Evceptional 11ems 1] 1}
Profitf [Loss) efore Tax Expenses 6,867 875.19 E.GH2,024.14
Loss: Deferred tay 659, 300,00 129,724.00
Profit/ (Loss|for the year (1] 6,798,575.19 5,552,230.14
Total Comprahensive Incoma Loss [2) 0 0
Total [1+2] &, 798 575,19 5,552,230 14




| Balance of Profit/ (Loss) for earller years 11,370,258.14 5 8418,024.00
Lass: Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserves ] a
Less: Imberim Dividond ol 0
Less: Dividend Distribution Tax a i
Less: Wilised for buyback of equity shares a {
Less: !l;ll:ﬁlﬁ'l'lll o L
Balance Carried lorward 12,168,813.11 11,370,258.14

The highlights of the Company's performance are as undef:-

# Revenue from operations has been increased from Rs. 154,810, 173,06/~ In the presious Financial Year
H018-19 to Rs. 257,614 066.01- in the Current Financial Year 201 9-2020,

*  Diher income has been increased from As. 12,348.62/- in the previous Financlal Year 2018-19 to R
GE6,197.62/- in the Currént Finpngial Year 2018-2030.

#  Earmings per share increased from As, 23.84/ in the previous Fnanclad Year 20018-19 10 Rs, 28.82/- in the
Current Financial Year 2019-2020,

Tive Comipany ts Tocussing on growth and achieving profitabillty akmng with a renewed commitment to enhance
quality and to reduce cosis. Innavations, inwestmant and postive modifications ore expected in the near future.

There & no amaunt proposed 19 be transferred to any rederve during the financial year ended 31st March, Z020.
The balance of Reserve & Surplus at the end of the finandial year s Bs.52, 782 833 33/,

1.3 DIVIDEND

Keeping in view the fund requirements of the Company and business scenario, your Board propases 1o plough
back the profits in the business of the Company. As & matter of this, your Directors have not recommanded ani
dividend for the financial year ended 315t March, 2020

LA MAIDR EVENTS OCCURRED DURING THE YEAR
a) State of the Company’s affalrs

The Company is mainly engaged in the agribusness project of processing & preserving Fruits EVegetables into
froren through individual Qulck Frozen |IOF) technakogy,

b| Change in the Mature of Business
During the year under consideration, thers was no change inthe nature of the business,
£ Material changes and commitments

Na significant material changes and commitments have occurred between the date of the balance sheat and the
date of the audit raport except the bolow mentened material change and commitments:




The Company haie nat conducted the Annual General Meeting for the financial year 2015-2020 within due time
ie 317 Decamber, 2020* due to some reasons and will conduct the Annual Ganeral Meeting in the coming days
before closing of the financkal year 2030-2021 lor which the application/ petitien o the Regional Director for
Compounding of Dffence pursuant to the provisions ol Section 441 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be sue motto
fided by the Company.

*Oue to outhreak of COVID 19 pandemic, the lurkdictional Registzar of Companies has granted the general
permission by Order for holding of the Annuel General Meeting by period of three months from the due date fior
the fmancial year 2015-2020.

The Company has not rovised its financial statement or the Report in respect ol any of the preceding three
financial years aithar woluntarily or pursuant to the arder ol any judicial authority,

2. GENERAL INFORMATION

Overview of the Industry and Impartant changes in the industry during the last year, External Environment and
Economic Dutiook:

The expansion of retall food chaind, demand for fraren food, technological innovations i the packaging industry,
government initiatives is the key factors contributing to the growth of the individual Quick Freezing market during
thoe forecast period,

The primary consideration for deap-fraaing is the rate at which the temperature of the food ks reduced, whether
it i mest, vegetables, or baked products. Longer the freeting process takes, the more time thera is for the water
mosieculas containad in the Teod o coma togethor to form large ice crysials, These can pheroe thecell membrames
and damage the tissue, with the result that the frozen food loses its form and structure while vitaméng, natrients,
and flavors are sl ot

Growing consumer dernand for ready to eat meals across the globe ks propalling the individual quick freezing [1QF)
industey, and the increasing availability of non-seasonal food commodities is expected to have a strong influence
on the individeal quick freezing (WQF) industry, Furthermase, the developmant and expansion of retail fosd chains
I the advanced countries are ao predicted to influence the individual quick freezing [MIF) industry significantly.
Increasing government Inftiathves to minimize food wastage s forecasted to produce more possibilities for key
players in the industny,

The benefits of this method of preparing frozen food are that the process jsn't bime-consuming. The exact time
depeads on the type of IQF freezer and the praduct. The short freezing prevents the farmation of large ice CryEnaly
in the product's cells, which makes the product to be in its shape, color, smell, and taste after defrosting. toa far
greater extent. An added advantage of IOF technology Is it abifity to separate umits of the procects during
froazing, which produces higher quality product compared ta biock freezing. This advantage is alse vital for food
sustainability, as the censumer con defrest and use the awactly needed quantity. The greenhouse gas discharges
during the production process are one of the rmain restraining aspects of the industry

Rising consumer preference towards longer shelf-life, healthy food, and technological innevations in packaging will
additianally fusl the expansion of the 13F fruits and wegetable market. Growing demand from food manufacturers
te presesve fond products for an extended period of your tme for usage as an ingredient in final products &
anothigr primary expanding the 1OF fruits and vegetable market.

Induction af strategic and financial partners during the year and Delisting of Equity Shares during the year or tll
the date of report:

The Campary has nat inducted any strategic and financial Fartners during the year. The Compary & a chosely held
unlisted private Company and s shares are not fsted an any Stock Exchange. Hence there is no delisting of shares
durng the year o till the date of repor.



3 CAPITAL AMD DEBT STRUCTURE

There s no change In the Authorized Share Cagital of the Company. The lssuad, Subscribed and Paid up Share
Capital of the Compary is R3. 2,383,000/ (Lo, 338300 shares af Rs. 10/- each). The Company has mot re-classified
af wb-divided Its Authorised $hare Capital, reduced its Share Capital, buy back any of its shares during the year
urtar rewiow,

During the year under review, the Company has not issued debentures, bonds or other convertible and non-
eomvertible securities, not isswed Equity Shares with Differential Rights, Sweat Equity Shares, Bonus Shares,
warrants and has not granted Emplowes Stock Options to its employees,

The shares aof the Comaany are not held with any Trust

4, CREDIT RATING OF THE SECURITIES

The Company has nol abtaired credit rating of its securities,
5. INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

There is Ao armveunt @nd shares which is roquired to be transfesred bo the Imvastor Education and Pratection Fura
by tho Campany

B MANAGERMENT

Directors
During the year, there was no change In the compasition of the Boardand upts the date of this Report.

Key Managerial Persannel
In compliance of the provisien of section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the comgany ts not requined to oppaint
any kipy managerial pEriannel.

The Directors of the Company are not required to netire by rotation as the Company is an unlisted Private Limited
Campary.

6.2 INDEPENDENT MNRECTORS

There 4 no reguirernent 1o appaint Independent Director an the Board of the Company pursuant to Sec 145G of
the Companles Act, 27013 (hereinafter relesred to as the “Act’) read with The Companles (Appointrmant and
Qualification of Directars] Rules, 2014,

The requirement of chtaining declaration fram indepandent Director and statement on comoliance of code of
conduct prescribed in the Schedule IV of the Act does not arise as there is no requirement to appaint independant
Director.

6.4, BOARD AND GENERAL MEETINGS

BOARD MEETINGS

Folbpwing board meeteng held during the year 2019-2020.



DATE OF MEETING | TOTAL ND. OF DIRECTORS PRESENT DIRECTOR
04,04, 2019 E 3
27.06.2019 E] 3
21092013 3 3
#6.11.2019 3 3
78.11.2019 1 3
01.12.2018 3 3
10122019 3 3
23.12.2019 3 3
15.01 2020 3 3
02.03.2020 3 3
30032080 3 3

The Intervening gap between any two Board Maatings was within the period prescribed under the Comgpanies Act,
2013,

GENERAL MEETINGS

Further, the Annual General Mesting for the financlal year 2018-19 was held on 3000892019,
During the financlal yaar, Mo Extra-Ordinary Gensral Meeting was hedd,

B.5 COMMITTEE MEETINGS

The Company has not constituted amy committee. Henco, thore was no committee meeting during the financial
yEar.

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule & of the Companies (Meatings of the
Board and 15 Powers| Bules, 2014 are not applicable tothe Company,

The provisions of Section 178 of the Companias ACt, 2013 read with Rule & of The Compankes {Mectings of Board
and its Powers] Rules, 2014 In regard to corstitution of Mominatign and Remunération Committes afe not
applicable en the Company and hence the Company has not devised any policy for appointment of Directors and
iheir remuneration Including criteria for determining gualifications, positive stisibutes, independence of a divsotor
and other matters provided under sub- section 3 of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013,

£.8 BOARD EVALUATION

Being & private Compary, the formal annual evaluation by the Board of its performance and that of its committees
sl indhidsal Directors are not mandatary,

Being an unlisted Company, the provisions taid down under Sectlon 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding
the disclosure of particulars of employess are not applicable,

Mo employes = in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limds fald down under Rule 5{2) of the Companies
{Appaintment and Remueneration of Managerial Porsonnel) Rules, 2014,



Ay Director of the Company is mot in recelpt of sny comméssion from the Coampany,

Further, the Company does not have Holfing or Subsidiary Company. Also, there Is no Managing Dicector and
Whigle time Director m the Comparny,

£.11 MRECTORS RESPOMSIBILITY STATEMENT

In aceordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby submits its
responsibility Statement:—

fal In the preperation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to matar| departures;

[5}] the directors had selocted such accounting pafickes and applied them consistently and made

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so a3 to givé a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of tha camgpany far that pericd)

Ie the directors had taken groper and sufficlent cara for the malntenance of adequate accounting

recards in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other imeogulanties;

{di the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
] Clause (e} of section 134(5) is not applicable ai the Company is not a ligted Company,
{f the directars have devised propear systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable lews

and that such systems were adoquate and aperating effectively,

B.13 INTERMAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The provisions of Section 143(2) {i] of the Companies Act, 2013, refated 1o sdequacy of internal fnancial controts
with referpnca to financial statermsent are not applicable an the Comgany,

6.13 FRAUDS REPORTED BY THE AUDITOR

There & no fraud in the Company during the FY, ended 31st March, 2020, This is also being supported by the
repart of the auditors of the Company as na fraud has been reported in their audit report for the F.Y. ended 31st
March, 2080

7. DISCLOSURES RELATING TO SUBSIMARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

The Company does not kave sy Subsidiary Company, Associate Comparry or loint venture Company.

Alsa, during the year under review and tll the date of report, the Company has not acquired or formed any new
subsidiary Company, associate Company of [omt venture Company.

Further, Solitaire infracon Private Limited is holding 26.02% Equity Capital of our company and therefore as per
Companies Act 2013, wi are an Associate Company of Solitaire infracon Private Limited

B DETAILS OF DEPOSITS

The details in regard 1o depasits, covered under Chagter V of the Comganies Act, 2013 are mentioned hereunder:



| (3] | Amount accopted dufifg the year Wil
ibh | Amount remained enpaid o unclaimed as 31 the end of the year hil
ic] | Defadt In repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon dl.lﬂrﬂﬂtl!
year and If 5o, nember of such cases and the total ameunt involved

|, atthe beginning of the year Not applicable
i, prazimium during the year Mokt applicabe
ill: at the end of the year Mot npplicabde
(d] | Details of deposits which are Aot in complance with the reguiremants of the Ml
At
[#) | Detais of National Company Law Tribunal NCLT)/ National Company Law Hil

Appellate Tribunal (NCLAT] orders with respect to depositors for extension of |
time for repayment, penalty imposed, if any
] Detpits of amount recalved from a person who 8t the tme of the receipt of An amount of Rs.
| the ameunt was a Director of the Company or relative of the Oirector of the 36,050,000/ -were

Company received from the
Directars and thelr
relatives as &
31.03.2020
a9, PARTICULARS OF LDANS, GUARANTEES DR INVESTMENTS

During the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the
Companles Act, 2013,

The company has not given any loans, guarsntoos of made oy investments covered under the provisions of
section 185 and 186 of tha Companies Act, 2013,

1. PARTICULARS OF CONTRALTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

During the year under consideration, the company hes entered into contract or arrangements with related parties
referrad to In sub-section (1] of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 which are at arm's length transactions
undar third provise theretoand also disclosed In Note No. 28 of the Financal Statements attached to and forming
part of the Annual Financial Statements and stated in Form ADC-2 which is snnexed as Annaxure-1.

i1, CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIRILITY[CSR)

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initlatives as the said
provisians are not applicable to i, Thus, there is no requirement to constitute a committes, formulate the policy
and spend amaunt on Corporate Soctal Respontihifity,

1%, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE CARNINGS AND
ouUTGD

The datails of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are a5 follows:

Al Conservation of Energy:
The Company's technical departmant continugusly monitors energy consumption in the plant and takes corrective
measures for petter and efficlent utifzation of eramgy.

Bj Technology Absorption:

Development activities of the company are directed towards energy conservation, pollution control and quality
improvement. Research and Development efforts are carried out on several areas extending from raw material
purchased to dispatch of final protiuct,



£ Foreign exchange earnings and Qutgo:

Earnings:During the year the company has received USD D958.00 (Rs, 6,99,151.18] lremGovindas Gift Lid,
blawritivs a4 advance against export of poads.

Ouwtgoings T Mil

13, RISKE MANAGEMENT

Thie Company has @ mechanism 1o identify, asess, monitor, and mitigate various risks to key business objectives.
Major risk identified by the butitess and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a
EomtiF o Bass

14, DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM

Disclosurs & establishment of vigl mechanism pursuant to provisions of Sactlon 177 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rude 7 of the Companies (Mestings of the Board and its Powers] Rules, 20148 ks nof required.

15 MATERLAL ORDERS OF JUDICLAL BODIES [ REGULATORS

During the year under consideration no orders ol any nature were passed by Regulators/Court/Tribunals against
the company,

16. STATUTORY AUDITORS

I terrms of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies [Audlt
& Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s USHANKER & ASSOCWTES, Chartered Accountants [FRN 014497N) was appointed
the Statutory Auditors of the Campany by the Members at Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 1" March,
3021 to hold office 1l the conclusion of the Anncal Genaral Meeting to be held fer the F.Y, 2019-20 1o fill casual
wacancy caused by the reslgnation of Tapuriah Jain B Associates, Chartered Accountanis |Firm Registration
Mo, GOSE14N), on such remuneration and out of pocket expenses as may bo decided by the Board and mutwally
apreed by them,

The sald term of Statutory Audibars s explring In enswing Annusl Genaral Meeting of the Cempany,

Bazed on the recommendations of the Board and upen resdew of confirmations of satisfaction of oritera as
specified in Section 139 and 141 af the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 4 of Companies (Audit & Auditors)
Rules, 2014, your Company had, subject to approval of the Members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting,
approved reappointment of M/fs USHANKER & ASSOCIATES, Charterad Accountants [FRN DL4437N) as Statutory
Auditors to hald office for 4 periad of one financial year starting from the conclusion of Annual General Meeting
held for financial year 2019-20 till the conclusion of tha Annual Genersl Meeting to be held for finsncisl year 2020-
21, Mjs USHANKER & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants (FRN 014497N] have confirmed their eligibility under
Saction 141 of the Act, and the Rules framed thereunder, for their re-appofntment & Statutory Auditors of the

Company.

17. SECRETARIAL ALDIT

The provisions of Secretarial Audit were not spplicatde on the Company, Henoe any explanation oF COMMENS on
quaiilication, reservation or adverse remarks or dischaimer made by the Practicing Company Secretary is not
required,



ig BOARD'S COMMENT ON THE AUDITORS REPORT

The Notes o lnancial statement referred to In the Awditors’ Repart are self axplanatory and do not call for any
further comments. The observation of auditors i3 suitably explained in Motes to Financial Statements. The
Aamditars’ Report does nol contain any gualification, reservation or adverse remark,

Observation made by the Statutory Auditars in their Report are seff-explanatory and therefore, do not call foe any
further comments under section 134(3)M of the Companies Act, 2013,

19. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
The Company is in compliance of the Secretarial Standards with respect to the General Meetings and Meetings of

the Board of Directors to the extont possible specified by the Institute of Company Secretaries of india and
app;m!ad a5 such by the Central Gosernment

20, CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS IMITIATED UNDER THE INSOLVNECY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (1BC)

The Company has not filed any application far corporate insolvency under the IBC before the NCLT and no oreditor
{financial or aperationai] has filed any application for corporate insalvency under the IBC before the NCLT against
Codmpany,

1. IMPLEMENTATIOMOF ANY CORPORATE ACTION

The Company has not falled to complete or implernent any corporate action within the specified time lmit,

a2, AMMUAL RETURMN AND EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN

The web address of an Annusl Return pursuant to sectfon 134(3) (8} of the Companies Act, 2013 is not gven as the
Company is net having its own website, Tharefore, no Web link of website relating to Annual report |s being
provided here pursuant 1o section 92(3).

Tho Extracis of Annual Return of the company pursuant 1o section 923} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule
12{1] of the Companies [Management and Administration) Aules, 2004 have been annexed with thes raport in
Form MGT-3 (Anneiare 1)

23, OTHER DISCLOSURES:

al Consolidated Financial Statements

The reguirement of preparing consalislated financial staterments is not applicable an the Company.

h-l 1] - E5g ] akpholder relationship, Customer relatipnship, ERviramhmen

The relations with staff and workers continued te be cosdial. Our Empioyees are the most valusble assets of the
Company. We ancourage innovation, meritacracy and the pursuit of excellence.

Your Company continues to accord high priority for ensuring kighest safety standards in operations at every koval.
Through a Safaty and Health Ensironment, your Company has once again kept the accident to negligible during the
yaar undar review

] Maintanance of Cost Records



The provisions of Section 148(1) of the Companies a1, 2013 regarding maintenance of cost records as specified By
the Central gavernment are not applicable on the Company, herce ne disclosure & ghen.

Reing & Private Company, Statement of deviation or variation, Management Discussion and Anshysis Report,
Certificate on compliance of conditipns of Corporate Govesrance and Suspension of Trading are not applicable.

b, PROHEEMON AND REORESRAL] ALT, 24

The Company is committed for providing and pramating a safe and healthy work environment for all its
pmiployees,

Tha Company has not received any complaint on sexual harassment during financial year 2015920,

Acknowledgements

Your company takes this opportunity to thank afi the chareholders of the company for their continued
support Your directors wish 10 place on record their appreciatian far the co-operation and support received from
employees, staff and other people psiaciatod with the company and look forward for their cortinued support.

By Order of the Board
For Solitaire Drugs & Phiarma Private Limited

A Jo

Aoenish Xumrlgr Lain Miukia Jain
Director Mreckar
CiM- D01 X5 70IM 01757239
Placa: New Delki Add,: A-10102, Hang Rasayan Ad.: A-17102, Rang Rasayan
Apariment Sector 13, Rohini Agartment Sector 13, Rahinl,

Dated: B"March, 2021  New Delhl - 110085 Mew Delki - 110085



Lolitaire Drugs & Pharma Private Limited
Regd. Add,: 304, Vikas Surya Shopping Mall, S2ctor - 3, Rohind, Delhi- 110085
Clk ; U2423204203 1 PTC2 14744, Ermail : dreerefoods@gmad com, Tel | 011-47501660

Annexure |

Form No. AQC-2

{Purswant to clause {h) of sub-section {3) of section 134 of the Act and Rulbe B{2) of the Companies {Accounts)

Rules, 2014).

Farm for diselosure of particulars of contractsfarrangermants entered into By the company with related parties
referred to in sub-section (1} of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions

undar third proviso thareto,
Pasticulars = [
i Detalls of contracts or arrmangements or transactions not at arm's length basls,
ia} Mama(s) of the related party and nature of relationship MR
[1=1] Mature of contracts / armangements firansactions
icl " Duration of the contracts { arrangementsSiransactions
1d) Saleent terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transacticns including the wakue, i any
el Justification for entering inte such contracts or
arrangments of trardactions
N date(s| of approval by the Board

1:5'

Amount paid as advances, IF ary:

{h)

Date on which the special resolution wes passed in general
meeding &4 required under first proviso te section 188

{a)

Mameds) of the relsted party and nature of relationship

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at armv's length basis

Awmish Kumar Jain {Director of the

Company}
{b] Nature of contracts / arrangements [ transactions Fent Paid/Rent Taken
izl [uraticn of the contracts [ arrangements AFansactions 12 months
| Saflent terms of the contracts or arrangemsnts o Fs. 5,00,000/
transactions |I1I;|L.II:||I" the value, If any o
) Date[s} of approval by the Board, If any: 04.04.2019
n Amount paid as advances, if amy: as

Place: Mew Delhl Add.: A-1/102, Rang Rasayan

By Oirder of the Board
Far Solitaime Drugs SFharma Private Limited
o HI tE, ﬁﬁf—r
Aunish Ku dr Lain Mukia Jain
Dizetios Director
DIiN- 00413597 0HN 01797230

Apartment Sechor 13, Rahind, Agartment Sectar 13, Rohind,
Dated: B 'March, 2021 New Delhi - 110085 Mew Dialhi - 110085

Add - 4-1/102, Rang Hasayan




Sofitaire Drugs &Pharma Private Limited
Regd. Add.: 304, Vikas Surya Shopping Mall, Sector - 3, Rohini; Delhi- 110085
Cil : U24232002001PTC2 14744, Email : {freszafoods@gmail.com, Tel | 011-47501660

Anpaxure |1
Farm Mo, MGT-9
EXTRALT OF ANNUAL RETURN
us an the financial year ended on 31% March, 2020
[Pursuant to section 32(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the
Companies | Management and Administration) Rules

L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

| CIN

U423 H20T1PTC2 14744

i) | Registration Date

if} | Hama of the Company

Solitaire Drugs EPharma Private Limited

i) | Category / Sub-Categony of the Company

| Private Limited Company
Campany limited by Shares

Hﬂl‘l-Eﬂ'l't company

¥ Address of the Reglstered office and contact

Address: 304, Vikas Suryd Shopping Mall, Sector- 3,

and Tramsfer Agent, if sy

dotalls Rohini, Delthi-B5
Contact Detalls ; D11-47501660
wi) | Whether listed company Yes [/ No o
will | Mame, Address and Contact detalls of Registrar A

. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE CORMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the totaf turnaver of the company shall be staked:-

4l Mo, | Mame and Description of main products | NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
fservices Product) serdos
COFpany
1 | Processing and presesving of fruits and 1030 10 J
| vegetables B

Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOUDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

5 Masmie and CIM/GELN Holding/Subsidiary % of shares held | Applicable
il Address ol the JAssociate Section
Company
HIL
IV SHARE HOLDING PATTERN [Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i} Category-wise Share Holding
Category of “Mo. of Shares heid at the beginning of the Mo, of Shares held at the %Chang
Shareholder | year end of the year & during
] thi year
| Dema | Physical | Total %al Dema | Physical | Total | %of
i % Tota 1 Total
Shares Shares

Frometers




1) Indian

Indivicluad!
HLIF

176300

176300

1358

176300

73.98

b} Central
Garel,

¢} State
Got. (5}

d) Bodies
Corp,

G000

E2000

G000

26,012

k) Banks / Fi

Iy Arvy
other....

Sub-total
LA} {1):-

238300

238300

238200

23830

100.00

2] Foreign

a) MAls -
I'I_dh"id'.lﬂ!l

b} Dther -
individuals

) Bodigs
Corp.

d} Banks f FI

a] Ay
Othet....

Sub-total
(8] {Z):-

Total
sharehaldin
B
offromater
{a) =
(AJIH{AN
1]

38300

238300

100,00

238300

104000

B. Publlc Sharehobding

Linstitution
5

&) Mutual
Funds

I} Banmks f Fl

c} Central
Gowt

] Stake
Govi|s)

&) Vanture
Capital

Funds
1] insurance

Companies

g} Fiig

h] Foreign
Venkura
Capital
funds




Iy Others
{spacify)

Sub-1otal
{81}

2. Man- knstitutions

] Bodies Corp.

i] indian

i) Overseas

) Individuaty

i) Indlbidual
sharehoider
5

halding
narminal
ahare
capital
uptofs. 1
Iakh

ji} Irtitvidual
shareholdor
H

haiding
npminal
share
cagital in
excess of Hs
1lakh

©| Cihars

[specify) {
HUF)

Sub-takal
{312}

Tatal Public
Shareholdin

[
(B=(BIf
| By(2}

C. Shares
held by
Custodian
for
GDRs 8
ADRS

[ Grand Total
|A+BeC)

J3R300

232300

875

238300

ot




liijsharehalding of Promobers

i Shareholder's | Shareholding at the Share holding 81 the and
Mo, | Mame beginning of the year of the year
No, Hoof =aof Mo. of %oftotal | Hal seof
ol total Shiee Shares | Shares Shargs Shires
Shar Chares Madged of the Madpad Fledged
85 of the Jfencumbe compary | fencumbe | fencumb
company | redto red to 2
total total red to
shares shares total
shares
1 J"‘ ﬂ'n“"’" VRma | sai000 | 1547 Nil 32100 | 13.47 il Nl
d Sulabh fain 0000 nog L 50000 2098 il Hil
k| ruktz kain Fb600 1536 Mil ZaE0n 1536 il Mil
Aynish Burmar
-l- Jain (HUF) 25000 1049 il 25000 10.4% mil il
L Shagun Fain 10000 4.0 Ml 10000 4. Ml Ml
B Kusum lain d 260 G480 il 22800 8,48 hil hill
| Sofitaire
7 infracon Pyl 62000 26.02 il G200 1602 M il
Ltd.
{iii} Change in Fromaters” Shareholding [ please specify, if there is no change)
- Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative
B, beginning of the year Shargholding
during the waar
Ho.af % of weal Mo, af % of
sharas shares af the shares total
comgany shares,
of the
compan
| ¥

| At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increste [ Decrease in Promaters Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons for
incresse f decrease (e.g, allotment f transfer
bonus sweal eguity etc):

AL The End of the pear

Mo Change in Promoter's Share Holdings,

[iv} Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders [other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GORs and

AD#s):
&I, Particulars Shoreholding ot the Cumulative
i, begnning of the yoar Sharehoiding
during the year




Far Each of the Top 10 Sharcholders Ho. of  of wotal M. of % of total
sharag shares of the shared shares of
Compny the
company
At the beginnlng of the year _ = e = e
Date wise Increase [ Decrease in Promalers
Share holding during tha year cpecifying the B _ N
reasons for increase J decrease (ep sllotment /
transter §/ bonus) sweat egquity ofc):
At the End of the wear = - =
v} Shareholdding of Directors and Ky Managerial Personnel!
51, Shareholding at the Cumulative Sharehoiding
o, beginning of the year during the year
For Each of the Directors and KRP Ma_ ol % of total hec. of % of total
Sharos shares of the shares sharas ol
COmgany the
- COPEaNTY
At tha baginning ofthe year:
Mr. Awnish Burmar lain | Director) 32100 13147
pAr. Sukabb lain {Direcior) SO0 20,58 118700 45.81
Mrs. Mukta lain {Director) 36600 15.36
Date wise Increase | Decreasa in Share
holding during the year specilying the
reasans for incroase [ decrease (e Ko Change During the Year
allatrmsnt firansler § bones sweat
anuity okc):
At the endofthe year;
M. Awnivh Kwmar Jaén | Director) 32100 13.47
M, Sukcabh Jain [Director) SO000 1098 1LRT00 4981
Mrs Mukta lain D ector) GO0 15.36
V. INDEBTEDMNESS
Secured Loars Linsecured Daposts Tatal
et luding Loans Indebtedness
doposits
Indebtedness at the beginning
af the financial
Year
Il Principal Amount 9,07,76,695.70 |  5.00,65518.83 LT 14,0842 414,53
¥} Interegt due but not pald il il Hil i
ity Inferest accrued but not due Mil il Mil Mil
Tortal (i+i+ii] 8,07, 76,855, 70 5.00,65,518.83 hil 14,08,47.41453
Change in Indeblednass during the financial yaar
» Agdditsan 12,001,96, 206.74 2,38.01,461.27 | Ni 143,997 665.01
- Reduetion 8.97,16,335.67 1,44 9E,033.53 | NEl 10,4214, 264920




Net Change

3.04,79.97L.07

93,03,477.14 | NA

3,97.83,308 61

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

1] Principal Amcunt

12,12,56,B66.77

5,93 68,946.57 | NIl

18,06,75,813.34

iil Interest due but not gaid Nl

il il

iilj Imterest acerued bt not dua | Nl

il Hil

Hil

Tokal (i}

12,12,56,B66.57

5,53,68,946,57

18,06,25.813 34

VI REMLINERATION OF IRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNCL

E.nn,

Particulars of Remuneration

Mame of MDORTDY
Manager

Teal
Armounl

Gross salary

1M 1jof the Income-tax Act,
1961

[a) Salany as per provislanscontained in section

ACT196]

(b} Value of perquisites u/s17]2) Income-tax Nl Nil

il

Income tas Act, 1961

[c) Profits in beu of salaryundes secthon 17(3) mil il

|

| Stock Optian

il

Sweat Equity

£ E

ool

Comimission

- ag Hoof profit

il

« pthrd, specify_..

il

Others, please spacity

il

Total (A]

Calfing as par the Act

B. Rermnuneration te other directors:

Slnao

fartioulars of Aemuneration

Name of Directors

Totaldmount

- L_3..|I‘|I1!|:|'|:11.ﬂl!|'ll Difecuors

Fee for attending board f
pommitles mestings

hl il il

Comrmilsaeam

Ml il wil

Others, please specify

Kl il Mil

Total (1)

&, Dther Bon-Executive Directors

AVNISH SULABH

KLUMAR 18N

MUKTA

Fee for attending board
feommities meetings

mil Hil Wil

Commission

il Nl

Others, pleate specify

E 2

13,00, 000

20,40,000




Total (2) 12,060,000 il 840,000 20,40,000
Total (B]={1+2) 12,040,000 il g,40,000 20,40,000
Total Managerial Remuneration 1300000 i 8,40,000 20,40,00)
Orverall Cedling as per the Act - - - a
. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
Sl.no, Particulars of Rpmuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CED Company | CFD | Total
Sacretany
1 Grizas salary il il il bl
{a) Salary @ per Provisions pontained in
saction 17(1} of the Income-tax Ack, 1961
(] Vakee of perquisites ufs 172 hail il il il
Incarme-tak Act, 1961
i) Profits in fieu of salary under section | Ml il Nil Nil
17(3] Income-tax Act, 1961
ES Stock Cotion Hil Mil mil hil
3 Lwoat Eguily il il il il
4 Comrmiggian '
- 24 % of profit [ hiil Nil Nil
N = athers, specify.. mil fil T il
5. Oiheors, please specify fil il #il Mil
Totad




Wil PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

DiN- DOALISATIM D1 797239

Place: Mew Delhi Add.: A-1/102, Rang Racayan

Apertment Sector 13, Rehini,
Dated: 8" March, 2021

Blew Delhi - L100ES

Add : A-1)102, Rang Rassyan

Apartment Sactar 13, Hahinl,

mew Dedhi - 110065

Tyne Section of Brief Datails o Authonty | Appesl

The Description | Penality 8D S NELT | made, IF any

Companies Punshment/ | fCOURT] | [giwe Datails)

At Compounding

fees impose
A CORAPAMY
[ Penalty Nil Wi il il il
Punishmenk
Comaaunding
8. HRECTDRS
Penaalty Hill Rl Ml nil mlil
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Pepalty wil ]l T NIl Mil
Punlshment
Compounding
By Order of the Board
For Solitaire Drugs BPharma Private Limited
[
C akls .JL:M-
Awnish 1ain Bukta Jain
Cirdsgtor Directior
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LSHANKER AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
303, Vikas Surya Shopping Mall,Manglam Place, Sector-3,Rohini,New Delhi-110085

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
SOLITAIRE DRUGS & PHARMA PFRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SOLITAIRE DRUGS & PHARMA PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Company™), which compase the Balance Sheet as ar March 31, 2020, the Smtement of
Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date, and notes to the financial statemenrs including a
sunmary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and sccording to the explanations given to s, the
aforesaid  financial statements give the information required by the Compandes  Act, 2013 (“the
Aet”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting  Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act and other accounting prnciples
generally accepted in Indin, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020 and its
profit/loss for the vear ended on thar date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in scenrdance with the Sandards oo Auditing
specified under secion 143(10) of the Act (SAs), Our responsibilitics under those Smandards are
huether described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statemencs section of
our report, We arc independent of the Company in accordance wath the Code of Ethics sssued by the
Institute of Chamered Accountants of India (AT together wath the independence requirements thar
are relevant to our audit of the financial starements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thercunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilites in sccordance with these
requiremients and the ICAPs Code of Erhics. We believe that the aodit evidence we have obtained 5
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements,

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial staements of the current period. These matters were addsessed in the
context of oor audit of the financial statements as a whale, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these mateers,




Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Bourd of Directors is tesponsible for the preparation of the other informarion. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board's Report including Annexures t Boand's Report, Business Responsibility Repore, Corporate
Governance and Sharcholder's Information, but does not include the fnancial starements and or
auditor's reporr thereon,

Our opinion an the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not CXPIess
any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial ststements, our vesponsibility is to read the other
infarmation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materally inconsistent wich
the financial statements or our knowledge obeained during the course of oor audit or otherwise
appears 1o be marerially misstaved,

Lf based on the work we have performed, we concluded thar there is 1 mareral migstatement of this
other information, we are requested wo report that fact, we have nothing to report is this regards,

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsitble for the matters stared in section 134(5) of the
et with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that gve 4 true and fair view
of the fnancial position, financial performance of the company in accordance with the Accounting
standard and other aceounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accountng records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
tor safeguarding the assers of the Company and for preventing and deteeting frauds and other
wregulanities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimatcs that are reasonable and prudent; and desipn, implementation and maintenance of adequate
nternal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud o BTOT,

In preparing the financial starements, mansgement is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
10 connnue 85 4 going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o going concern and using
the going concern bams of accountng unless management either intends w liquidate the Company
OF 0 cease operations, or has no realistic alternative bur w do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are 10 obtain reasonable assurance aboue whether the financial srrements as & whole
are free from materal missttement, wherher due to fraud or errir, and to issue an auditor’s repor
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is & high level of asssrance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducred in accordance with SAs will abways deteet & material misstatement when it
exists, Misstatements can anse from fraud or error and are considered material if, ndividually or in
the ageregate, they could reasonably be expeceed o influence the economic decisions of users taken
om the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an sudit In accordance with SAs, we exercisc professional judgment and mainmin
professional skepocism throughout the sudit. We also:

®  Identify and assess the tsks of material misstatement of the Snancial statements, whether due to
fraud ar etror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obeain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The sk of not
detecting a muterial misstaterment resulting from fraud i higher than for ane resulting from error,
as fraud may invalve collusion, forpery, intentional crmission s, mistEprescntations, or the override
of internal conerol,

¢ Obtn an understanding of internal financial eontrols relevant to the audit in order to design sudit
procedures that are appropriste in the drcumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal contral spstem,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting palicies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Concude on the appropriateness of manapement’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether & material uncerainty exists relared to evenes
o condibons that may case significant doubt on the Company’s abiliy 1o contnue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertinty exists, we are requited to draw attention in
aur auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures ase
madequate, o modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence ohisined up
ter the date of our auditor's repore. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
I CEise i cONONUE 38 4 Eoing concerm.

* Evaluare the ovemll presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, inchuding the
diselosures, and whether the financlal statements sepresent the undedying transactions and
evenies in 4 manner that achicves fair prosentation.

Mazcriality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggrepate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of 4 reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantiative materiality and qualitative factors in
{1} planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (1) o evaluate
the cffect of any identified misstatements in the Ananeial statements.

We communicate with those charped with governance regarding, among other marters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit und significant audic findings, including any significant deficiencies in
inteenal control thar we identfy during our audit.




and other matrers that may reasenably be thought to bear on owr independence, and where
apphcable, refated safeguards,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

This Report includes a statement on the matter's specificd in Companies (Auditor's Repors) Order,
2016 (“the Oirder™) issued by the Central Government of Indis in rerms of sub-seeton (11} of section
143 of the Companies Act 2013, since in our epinton and according to the imformation and
explanation given to us, the said Order is not applicable to the company,

A As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that

a)
b

§
c

d)

;)

Plage:-Mew Delhi
Drage: (38" March, 2021

We have sought and obuained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of oar audir,
In our opinion, proper books of aceount as required by law have been kept by the Company
s far as ir appears from our cxamination of those books.
The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Repert are in
agreement with the books of account.
ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accountng Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014
On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 315t Masch,
2020 mken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualificd as on
315t March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 {2) of the Act.
Io our opinion, the provision of section 143(3)(1) with regard o opinion on internal Anancial
controls with reference to financial starements and operating effectiveness of such control is
not applicable to the company.,
With respect to the other mattess 1o be incleded in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companics (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and sccording to the explanatons given mw us:
i, There is no pending litigaton against the Company which would impact its fnancial
position,
bl The Company did not have any long-term contracts incleding derivative contracts
for which there were any marenal foresceable losses,
Hi. There were ao amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company,

For USHANEKER & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Y : 14497

UDIN: 21089919AAAACNTOR2 Membership No. (189919




Annexure- A to the Independent Auditors' Report

Referred o in paragraph 1 under *Repore on ocher Legal and Regulatory Reguiremenrs® secrion of out report of
even date. We report thae

1.{a} The company has maintuned peoper records showing full pardealars including quantitatve detalls and

sttuatiom of its fieed assets,

{b) As caplained o us, fixed nssces have been physically verified by the management at feasonable intervals: no
materal diiﬂll:].‘-lllﬂl:ilz were notced on such verificati,

c) Aceording t the information and explananons given to us and the records examined by ws and based on the
examination of the conveyance deed provided to ws, we repore thar, the tide deeds, comprising all the
immovable properties of land and buildings which are frechald, are held in the name of the Company as at the
balance sheet date

4. The inventones were physically verified s on 31 March, 2020. Besides, the Mansgement also repalarly
conducts physical verification, which in our opinion is reasonable. Aceording o the information asd explanation
given to us, no matretial discrepancies were noticed on such verifieation.

3. According to information and explanations given o us, the company has net granted unsecured during the
previous year covered in the register maincained under section 189 of the Acy, 2013,

2 According to information & Explanations given to ws, reocipt of principal amount is not due during the
year ond loan was provided inrerest free; and

b} Actording to the informarion and explanations given o us, principal is not due for repayment.

4. The company has not given any loans o ditectoss or t any other persons in whom the director i interested.
The company has complied with the provision of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and
investmen: mmade.

S.Based on our examination of the books of accounts of the Company and according o the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not sccepred any depasits from the public in accordance with the
provisions of Secdons 73 10 76 of the Act and the rules feamed there under.

6. The Coemnpany is pot required 1o maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub
section (1) of secton 148 of the Act. Therefore, the provisions of para 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable o the
Comparny.

7. According 1o the informanon and explanations gven 1o us | in respect of stanmry dues:

(3} According o informanon and explanations given o us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of sccount, and tecoeds, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undispured
staratory dues: Providenr Pund, Income-Tax, GST, Duty of Customs, Duty of Exeise and any other
stamutory, excepe ESIC & EPF payments which have been delayed. Accarding to the information and
explanations given to us, no utdisputed amounts pavable in respect of the above were in arrears as ar
March 31, 2020 for & period of mote than six months from the daee on when they become pavable,
except heome Tax [MAT} Rs. 105574700 and applicable interest thereon,

(b} There were nio undisputed does outssanding in r
Tux, Stamp Duty or any ather stanutory dues in an
six months,

plvees” State Inzummnce, Income-tax, Sales
a1, 2020 for a period of more than




#. Aeenrding m the mfommtion and explanations given to us and based on the reconds of the company the
company has ot defaulied in dee sepayrnent of loans or borrowings to finandal Insdmtions, bank.

9.The Company did not raite any money by way of nigal public offer or further peblic offer fincluding dehe
instruments) wnd term loans during the vear, therefore, the provisions of par 3ix) of the Order is not applicable
1t the Company.

100 Aceording to the information wnd explanatons given tu ws, ro fraud by the Company or on the Company by
is officers or employees has been noteed or repored during the year.

11 According to the information and explinatons given to us, no manageral cemuncration has been paid or
provided in sccurdance with the requisite appravals mandared by the provisions of Section 197 read wich
Schedule V of the Companics Act 2013

14 Ty our opinkon and according o the informarion and explanations given to us, the Company is not o nidhi
company, therefone, the provisions of para 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

13, Aecoeding o the informadon and explanadons given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, mansactiens with the related pasties are in compliance with sectons 177 and 188 of the Aot where
applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required hy che
applicable wecounting standards.

14, According to the information and explanarions given 10 us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not made any peeferential sllotment or privare placement of shares or fully or
partdy converihle debentures during the year,

15, According ro the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the reconds of
the Campany, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him, therefore, the provisions of para 3xv) of the Order is noc npphicable o the Company.

16, The Company 15 not required 1o be regestered under secoon 43-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,
Accordingly the provisions of Clause 3(xva) of the arder are not applicable to the Company.

FOR USHANKER & ASSOCIATES

Place: New Delhi
Date:08™ March, 2021
UDIN: 210899 1 9A AAACNTO62



Solitaire Drugs & Pharma Private Limited

Bakince Sheet ox on 315t March, 2020
st March, 2020 et March, 2019
Mote Mo, Amount {Rs.) Amount (s )
Equity and Liahilities
Share Holder's Funds
{n} Share Caprinl . 2,383,000,00 2, 383,000.00
{b) Reserves & Surplus 4 52,782,833.33 45984, 258 14
(8] Leng-Term Bomowings - 33,509 456 63 32,840,110.22
(k) Dheferred Tax Liabélites f 4. T A36.04) 4,708,036
Current Linbilities
(4] Bhort Term Borrowings i [34,775,387.74 Q361993081
(%) Trasle Payubles B 33,123,0538.91 17,621,583.22
(e} Crbver Currend Linbilities G 14,957 Ta8 97 6,542 068 50
Ton] 176,768,801 .38 213.659.832.89
Asiely
Beon Current Assets
{2} Fined Asuseis
(i) Tangible Assels 10 7585273144 75.637,809.10
(b Long Term Loans & Advances I 0,000 Ta0, 000,00
Em:mi_m
() Inveniones : i2 124 398 162 &3 92,741,397 55
bl Trade Receivable i3 321545 18 J5652 40617
(e} Cash & Cash Equivabents 14 2,716,821 66 1,190,883.33
{d) Short Term Loans & Advances 15 18407, 164.47 6,910,208 74
(e} Oeher Current Assels 4 L 00, 5. H06, 508 )
Toatal 176,768 R 58 213,650 582 89
The notes.ang micgral part of the 128 =
lMnancinl statements =
On Behalf of the Board As per our report of even dale nitached

.

Aovmish K Jain
Director
DI - 00412597

qﬂ:l_i'l"
Sulalsh Jain

Diiracior

DI - 03420718

Duated: Méth March, 2021
Place © New Delhbi

For UShanker & Aseocistes

Membership Mo, 0EFH 9



Sulitaire Drugs & Pharma Private Limitod

Stutement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Income
Eevenue from Operations
Orther Income

Extra Ordinary Ivems [ Depreciation B

Totad Revenue

Expenses:

Cost of Maeral Consumed
Purchases of Finshed Goods
Changes in Inventosies
IHrest Expenses

Empioves Benefit Expense
Finarce Cosi

Diepreciation
Cicher Expeiscs
Totsl Expenses

Profit Before Tax
Tnx Experse;
Current Tax
Deferred Tax

Profit’ {Loss) for the period

Basic Enmings Per Equity Shane

Thiz nedes are inlégral part of the
financiol slatements

Mote Ma

17
13
19

2
21
n

4
]

10
26

7

1-28

315t Mnach, 2020 Hist March, 2019
Amoant (Rs ) Amount (Rs )
257,614 066,00 194 510,173,146
66,197,462 12.348.62
- 21,504,00
257,680,263,63 194,844,025.78
14, 12437 .32 R 630,191.14
03,261 45683 9,794 512 54
(30,431,249 56) (22,436,751.52)
12454 179,66 15,113,314.13
4,579 5046 43 4 574 07900
|6, R0, 1950 11,471, 803.63
4479 084 00 4 169,791 060
9.274 H38.61 5,844,062.12
J50.R12 38K 44 180 162 001 64
G H6T HTS.00 5.682.004.14
&9 300,00 12570440
6, 798,575.19 5isszi13n.|4
e 2R

Un Behalf of the Board

i

Avtiish K Jain

Direcior

DTN - 0041 2567
L

Sulabh Jain

Dhirgeior

DIN : 03429718

Dated; 08th March, 2021
Place ' New Dielhi

A5 per our report of even date attached
For 17 Shanker & Associates

Membership Mo, 089110



Solitaire Drogs & Pharma Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement as on 3151 March, 2020

Particulars Arnount (Bs. ) Aursrand ()
20 F 20200 2018-2019
erati ci

Proflj Belfomne Tex B, 67 K75, |0 S083 (24,14
B Cash Adustment

Dreprecintion omd gmortizion 4 470,004, 00 4 | 6%, 79100
Previous yvear excess Deprecintion Credited w PEL - (21,504, 00|

[ustineEE

Interest Exponscs F6080 191 50 11.471.803.63
Interest & Other Income (66, 157.62) (12.348.62)|
CUperating Profit before working Capital Changes 27.360,963.07 21,289,766, 1§
Increaze / { Decrease | In Short Term Bomowings 41,155 456 0% 5 2ER 452 ||
Incresse ([ Deoreaes | In Trade Payahies 15,507,455, 65 (4,088,227 B49)
Increase /[ Décrease | In Other Current Liabilities (1 4%5 21553} 154,854 08
{Incresse} ¢ Decrease [n Inventbony {31,656, 765 28) (23,566 7TT04Y
(Incresse) | Decrease [n Trade Keceivahles {17.560,449.01] 17.516,552.54
{Increase) / Decrease [n Short Term Loans And Advances {11,496,865.73) (1595877 .66)
Increase) | Decrease In Other Currort Assels (593,078,007 (282,362 .00
Mot Cash Flow from ( (used in) Operating Activisies { A ) 20,724,602, 14 16,716,421, 14
B Cash Flow from [nvesting Activities

Parchase of Fixed Assts (4,604 016,343 {4, BA5, 660 4]
Tmterest & OMber Income Recerved e, 19762 12,348.462
Met Cash Flow from / (used in} Investing Activiiies (B} (461781871 (4,837,311 1.43)
{C_. Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Initerest Paidd (16,080, 191.500] (11.471,803.62)
Crovt. Subsidy - 455, 000,00
Loan Taken ! (Repayment) of Long Term Barrowing 1,529,346.4] {1,562 1 78.01)
Nt Cash penerated from ¢ (used 5 ) Fiiancing Activities { ) {14,550 R4S, 003 [ 12,578, 081.64)
Mt Ineresse / (Bocrease} in cash and cash eguivalnets (A+B-HD) 1,545 938 113 (11987182}
Add - Cash & Cash Bquivalents of the Beginning of the Period |,150,883.33 1, 310.755.25
Cash and Cash Egquivalents ot the end of the vear 2736 821 &0 1,150 883,33

Cash and Cush equivalont as per Balance Sheel

Aae March; 202¢

315t March, 2019

Bark - Ralance with BO) 120,105.44 S50 16307

Bank - Balance with BOI- Kashipur 402 HE4.22 35,114 26

Axis Bank Lid 9362000 .

Auto Sweep with BO] 1,126,079 (K a

Cash In Hand 634,333 (0 50860600

Tetsl Ii'ﬂﬁéﬂ.'ﬁ!ﬁ 1 190,883.33
Az per our report of even daie atinched

U Behaif of the Board

iy
Avnach Kumigd foin
Ihrccror

i [ L2597
i
Sulahh

Drrector

I R S el

Place : Wew [helhi
Dinted; 0Fth Mareh, 2021

Far U Shanker & Assecintos
Chartered Actpn g ln

Partner
hembership Mo, 0899149



Solitaire Drugs &Pharma Private Limited
304, Vikas Suryn Shopping Mall, Sector - 3, Rohini, Delhi- 110085
CIN : U24232DL201 IPTC214 744, Email ; ireczefoods@email.com, Tel @ 011-47501660

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As on March 31, 2020

22

.3

Carporate Overview: The Company is mamly engaged in the agribusiness project of processing
& preserving Fruits & Vegetables into frozen through Individual Quick Frozen (IQF) technology.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the company are prepared in accordance the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP). The financial statements have been prepared on
an accrugl basis and under the historical cost convention. GAAP comprise applicable sccounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 red with Rule 7 of the
Companics (Accounts) Rule 2014, other pronouncements of the Institwic of Chartered
Accountant of India, relevant applicable provision of the Companies  act 2013, Accounting
policies have been consisiently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard i3
initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard required a change in the
socounting policy hitherto in use, All asset and liabilities have been classified 85 current or M-
current as per the company normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Sc hedule 111 1
the Companies Act, 2013. The company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 month for the
purpose of current and non ~current classification for assets and linbilities.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statement in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principals in India requires management to make estimate and assumprion that affect the reported
amoutits of revenue and expenses for the financial year, reported balances of assets and
liabilitics, and disclosure relating o contingent liabilities as al the date of the fnancial
statements,, The estimates and assumption used in the accompanying financial stalements are
based upon management's evaluation of the relevant facts and eircumstinces as of the date of the
financial statement. Actual results could differ from those estimates, Any revision to accounting
estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods,

HRevenue Recognition

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized on delivery of poods to the buyer which coincides with
the transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership and i net of trade discount, sales
returns and sales tax where applicable. Revenue from domestic sales is primarily recognized on
dispatch basis. Revenue from services is recognized as per the term of contract with customers
when the related services are performed, P




Solitaire Drugs & Pharma Private Limited
304, Vikas Surya Shopping Mall, Sector - 3, Rohini, Delhi- 1 10085
CIN : U24232DL20LIPTC214744, Email ; {freesefoodsidgmuil.com, Tel : 01147501660

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Ceal.......... ]

As on March 31, 2020

24

2.5

2.6,

2.7

28

Tangible Assets, Depreciation & Amortization

The fixed nssets are stated at their oniginal cost of scquisilion / constriction less accumulated
depreciation for the year, Cost incledes inward freight, duties, taxes and incidental EXPENSes
related to the acquisition and installation of the asset, Borrowing cost directly atiributable to
Gequisition or construction of tangible assets, which necessary take 4 substantial period of time 1o
be ready for their intended use, are capitalized, Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on a
straight line method over the usefisl lives of the assets.

Impairment of Assets

The company Assesse at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication theat an asset
may be impaired. If any such indication exists the company estimates the recoverable amount of
an asset. [f such recoverable amount of the assets ; or recoverable amount of the cash genvrating
unit to which the assets belong is less than its carrying amount, the carrymg amount i5 reduced to
18 recoverable amount, The reduction is treated s impairment loss and is recognized in the
statement of Profit & Loss Account. If the balance sheet date there &8 an indication that a
previously assessed impairment Ioss no longer exists, the recoverable amownt s reassessed and
the assels is reflected at the recoverable amount

Foreign Currency Transaction.
Druring the year the company has received USD § 0,058.00 (R5.6,99,151.18 ) from Govindas
Gift Lid, Mauritius as advance against for Expott of goods

Inventaries

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Raw matenial, packing materials
valued at cost excluding vat & GST credits. In respect of finished goods cost includes mw
material, packing material, labor cost and other appropriate allocable items. To &rrive af the
value of inventory as on 31.03,2020 {raw material, finished goods, consumables, spares, work in
progress ete.) the company conducts a physical stock taking of all the materials available al plant
in presence of Plant Manager, internal auditor and executives from the sccounts department and
directors in person. The details working papers regarding physical inventories are prepared,
Stock reconciliation 1= made by the sccounts department.

Emplovees Benefits
Defined Contribution Plan : Contribution paid / payable under defined contribution plans are
recognized in the statement of profit & loss account. Contribution plan in respect of ESIC and
Employees Provident Fund are administered by the Government of India. The Co mpany makes
monthly contribution and has no further obligation under the plan beyond s contributors. No
provision for refirement benefits has been made, as no employee has been put in the qualifying
period of service for entitlement (o the benefit, The pecessary provisions for gratuity and
retirement benefits will be made as and when ap . Tﬁﬁlﬁgjﬂait}r amounts will be booked
as and when the payments are actually made, i& |




Solitaire Drugs & Pharma Private Limited
304, Vikas Surya Shopping Mall, Sector - 3, Rohini, Delhi- 1 10085

CIN - U24232DLI0LIPTC214744, Email : ifreezefpods@gmail.enm, Tel © 01147501660
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont........... )
As on March 31, 2020
2.9 Ezrning P'er Share
The basic earnings per equity share are computed by dividing the net profit / loss attributable 1o
the equity shares halders for the period by the weighted average numbers of equity shares
outstanding during the reporting period.
210 Investments
The company does not hold any investment.
211 Contingent Liabilities & Provisions
As per AS-19, “Provigions, Contingent Asscts and Contingent Liabilities”, provisions involving
substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a present obligation
a5 A result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of the resources
Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed as a fool note. Contingent assets are
neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
212  Taxation
A. Current Tax
Provisions for current income tax liability is made on estimated Taxable Tncome under [ncome
Tax Act, 1961 afler considering permissible 1ax exemptions, deductions and disallowances, if
any. This liability is calculated at the applicable tax rate, Minimum Alternative Tax { MAT) paid
in accordmnee with tax laws, which give rise to fulure cconomic benefits in the form of
adjustment of future income tax lability is considered as an asset. MAT credit entitlement is
reviewed at each balance sheet date,
B. Deferred Tax
Deferred tax resulting from timing differences between book profits and tax profits is accounted
for, at prevailing or substantially enacted rate of tax to the extent tming differences are expected
to crystallize, in case of deferred tax Habilities with reasonable certuinty and in case of deferred
Lix assets with virtual certainty supported with convincing evidences that, there will be adequate
future taxable income against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.
213 Borrowing Cost
Interest and other borrowing costs charged to profit & loss account.
214 Government Grants: During the year the company has not received any Government Grants
215 Cash & Cash Equivalents _

The company considers all highly liquid financial in ngswibich ure readily convertible into
cash and have original maturity of three months of 5/ from ﬂ?m__ & of purchase, to be cash

equivalents, DELHI.:E




Solitaire Drugs & Pharma Private Limited
304, Vikas Surya Shopping Mall, Scctor - 3, Rohini, Delhi- 1 10085
CIN : U24232DL201 IPTC214744, Emai] ifreczefoods@email com, Tel : 011-47501660

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Caont,...,.....)

As on March 31, 2020 i

116 Qutstanding Balances —Trade Reccivables, Trade Payables, Advances to Customers /
Supplicrs and other Business Associates — The company has sent confirmation letters to
all the parties to reconcile the outstanding balance 8s on 31,03.2020, However, in case
confirmation is not received the company has reconciled the vear end balances through

telephonic and other communicanion with various parties,

217 In the opinion of the board, the Current Asscts, Loans & Advances including Sundry Debiors are
of the value as stated in the financial statements in the ordinary course of business. The provision

of all known Habilities has been made.,

218 Security Deposits ~The Company has made certain seeurity deposits with Uttarakhand Power
Corporation Ltd. and Bharat Organics and Waste Management Ltd These security amounts are

being reconciled and recovery proceedings will be initiated.

219 The company has complied the applicable Accounting Standards as prescribed by the Central

Government of India for the small companies,

220 Cash Balance - The Company 3 engaged in processing of agro based materials purchase from
farmers directly, Therefore it maintains sizable cash balance (Rs. 6,94,333.00 a5 on 3 1.03.2020)
for its emergency needs at factory, Under the applicable laws, the company can utilise cash for
purchasing agro based products directly from the farmers. The cash remains in (he physical

custody of the directors.

221  TDS on Unsecured Loans taken From NBFCs - As per the understanding with the lenders, TDS
amount is not deducted from the interest payment installments. Interest i paid in full and o
comply with income tax provisions TDS is also deposited separalely, Due o this, there is double
payment of TDS first in installments and thereafer separately, This amount is receivable from
the lending NBFC companies. Amount of Rs, 1,5329600 is shown in balance sheet as

receivable from NBFC companies on account of TDS deposited on their behalf

222 Swock tansfer - Goods transferred from faciory to Delhi godown are not inéluded in sales,
however as per GST provisions, this is to be considersd as Sale and applicable GST is paid by
the company through tax invoices. Similarly stock transferred from Delhi Godown to Factory is

also considered as Sale for GST purpose and applicable taxes are paid though tax invoices.

Stock Transfers ( 01.04,2015 1o 31.03.2020 ) | Amount (Rs)

From Plant - Kashipur, Uttsrakhand to Delhi Godown | 1GST) | 14072482 41

From Delhi Godown to Plant — Kashipur, Untarakhand G&:!uvm{ 1G5T) 83,510.00

| Total o 1.41,57,992.4]




Solitaire Drugs & Pharma Private Limited
304, Vikns Surya Shopping Mall, Sector - 3, Rohini, Delhi- | 10085
CIN : U24232DL201 | PTC214744, Emnail - ifreczefpodsi@email com, Tel : 01147501660

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont..........)

A on March 3], 2020

2.2}  Esmning in foreign currency : USD $9958.00
2,24 Expenditure in foreign curmency. : NIL

425 Eaming & expenditure in respect of employees
who were in receipt of remuneration aggregating to

a) Not less than Rs, 30,00,000/- per annum. : NIL
b} Not less than Rs. 250,000/~ per month,
if employed lor part of the year. : NIL

1.26  Previous year figures have been regrouped & re-arranged wherever necessary to correspond with
the current year's classification / disclosures.

Notes to financial statements form integral part of these financial statements,

On behalf of the Board For U.Shanker & Associates,

[ e Chartered Accountants
: F, R. No. 014497N

Avmish Kumjar Jain
Direcior:
DN 00412597

g{g{.
Sulabh Inin
Darector; CA U.5. Gupta

DIN: 03429718 { Partner)

Place: New Delhi Membership No. 0894919
Dated: 8 March, 2021




Sehisire Drugs & Pharma Private Limited

Wotes Lo the Finaneial Statements 314 March, 2020

Shere Capital
Particulary Opening Balongg Additions Reductions Clowing Balance
() Authonsed Share Capital
000 shieres of R 10 =ach 2000,000.00 = 3, 00000, D) {h
(b lssued, Subscribed & Poid up
238300 shares of Rs. 10 each 3 3183,000.00 - = 2.343,000.00
(e] Paid wp Shore Capital
238300 ghares fully paid up Rs, 10 2 383,000.00 - 2,353, D00.0
d18t_March, 2000 2151 March, 2019

Name of sharebolder Muamber of shares % Holding Number of shares % Holding
i Mlr, Avpish Kumar fam 32,104 13,47 X2, 100 1347
k) Mr. Sulabh Jain S0.000 2094 30,000 2098
¢} Mrs. Mukta Jain A600 15.34 d. 6l 15.36
) AK Tsin (HUF) 25000 10,49 25 0} LA4%
¢ Miz Soliuire Infracon Pw Lid 62,000 26.02 62,000 2602
€ Mrs, Kuasum Jain 23,600 Q48 22,500 948
Reserves & Surplus

st March, 3020 Flut March, 2019
Particulars Amount { Rs.) Amouns { R )
(A} Bhexritios Poss
Opening Balance 32,604,000 00 34,614,000, 00
Closing Balance 34,614,000 00 34.614,000.00
(B) Surplus
Crpendiie Balance 11370258 14 SHI1E028.00
Add : ProfitY Loss) for the vear 6,798,375.19 550,730 14
Total 18,168 83333 11,370,258, 14
Total (A+H) 52,782,833.33 45,584,258, 14
On Behnlf of the Beard As per par report of even dote allached

For U Shanker & Associabes
e

Avnish Kumar fun
Drirecios
DHI 1M 12597
Sulobh Jain
Direcior
DN : 03429718 Membership Mo, 089919

Diated; U8th March, 221
Place | Mew Delhi



Solitifre Drugs & Pharma Private Limited
Mistes b Iho Figamilal Statcments 31 & March, 3020

31l March, 2020 A5 March, 2019
Amount { Re) Arncunt { Rs |

Laong -Term Borrowings
Sveured Loan
Nenture Capital from SFAC - 7, 50401, [0 100
Eroun Danks
Working Copital Loan - Axis Bank- 45674 14, 132.493.00
Term Loan -Axis Bank - 24720 1,668, 600,00
Term Loun - Axis Bank - 24678 2R T26.00 -
Waorking Capital Loan from Bank of Tndia- 0012%# - L4, 00, B, 00
Weheile Loun - HDEC Bank Lid {Tata 7059 403 754+ I 706563 A21,340 66
Wieheile i - HDFC Bank Lid, (Tata 709) 440724 B, 140 0 194, 648 40
Vheale toan - HDFC Bank Lid: (Bolers) -31021*==» L6, 17060 323,800,7]
Wehcile loan - HOFC Bank Lid, (Bolero) -4 | [4#+== 6F 14819 130865 26
Unsecured Losn Business Loan §
Axis Bank Ligd B9 655 ) 1,904, 284,00
Deuatache Bank AG L219215.67 2,500 8317 .38
ECL Finance Lid 16103740} .
Fullertem India Credit Co Lid 2538 673 90
IDHFC First Bank - 279729486 L1271 -
IDEC First Bonk = | 5094727 352 %315 3% T51 38032
Kotak Mahindra Led - 153123895 1 445 630.00 -
Magma Fincorp Limiied 003, 037.645 1,542,512.49
Tota Capetal Loam Lad (VT Accoant) 3.510,00d (4 .
Tata Capital Finarcial Service Ltd - 2271 43600
Total 35,960 456 63 32440, 010.22

*This Venture Capital loan is received from Small Farmer's Agri Bussness Comsortium o set up an Apri Business Project for
proceamng & preserving of Fraits & Vegiisbles, The venture copital loan smount will refinded after fiull and final repayement of
term leans. Mo mterest iz payable an this amount. This amount is secured by personal gusmntees of direcsons.

#** This warking capual loan is received from Axis Bank Lid and these are secured by hypothecation of stocks and receivahles
of the company and equitable mortagage of factory land, building & plant & machinery situated at Plot No. 439 & 440, Shree
Crevelopers, Industrial Estate, Mahua Khera Ganj, Kashipur, Uttarakhond.  The shove loans are further collateredly secured by
resideptial flat owned by the Dorectors of A-1/102, Rang Rasayan Apartment, Sector 13, Rohini, New Defhi , commerzial
property st Office No. 304, Vikas Surya Shopping Mall, Margkam Place, Sector 3, Rohini . New Delhi and persans| goarantees
of Mr. Aynish Komar Jain, Mr. Sulabk Jaim |, Mrs, Mukts Jain & Corpornte Guaranbee by WU's Solitaire Infracon (P) Lid,

**** These Vehicle loans are received from HDFC Bank Lid snd Sunderam Finance Lid . These loans are secued by the
hypothecation of the financed vehicle. The pomtion of the vehicles loans which is payable in next 12 moaths fram the date of
Balsnee Sheet is classified a8 Current maturities of Jong term borrowings. Loen payahle afier this period is shown under long
term baironw s

¥ These lonns are enly secured by the personal guraniees of the directors. The partion of lonns which is payable in next 12
muorths from the date of Balanee Sheet is classified as Cumrent maturities of long term borrowings. Lean payable after this period
is showm under bomg term borrowings,

O Behalf of the Honrd As per our repont of even date attached
For U Shanker & Associates
Chanered Accouniants

Anmizh K aim Fis: |;||419ﬁ|'&._~'?':-¥:::5-_‘,_ .

Director b Y

DN ¢ A 12507 F o

Sulabh Inin .

Directar %ﬁﬂ ’5'}

DN (3420718 =il :

Dabed; oSth March, 202] Famner

Place ¢ New Delhi

Membership Mo 085019



Solitaire Drugs & Pharma Privale Limited
Motes to the Fiboneiul Sivlements 315t March, 2020

Deffrred Tax Liahility (NET)
Opening Balance of Timing Differcnce
L ' ifTerence
{u) On Deprecintion (WN-1)
Less: Reversal of Toming Difference (DTA)
Closing Balance of Timing Difference

[efermed Tax Liability & 26% -
shown in Balunce Shect
Crpeiing Balonce

DTL ta be transferred to P & L

Caleulation of Timing Difference on Depreciation
Drepreciation as per [ncome Tax Act

Depreciation as per Companies Act

Short -Term Borrowings

I Secuned Loan

Erom Banks

Working Capital Loan from Bank of India*
Working Capitnl Loan from Axis Bank L1 *

i1, Unsecured Loans
From Directors & Directors Relatives
Aveish Kumar Jun

SMukia Jain

Sulabh Jain

Kusam Jam

Shapun lain
Towl - A+ B

Noics:

3l March, 20240
Amount { Rs.)

18,107 830.25

L6, SE0,(WE

18,374,370.25

a7 336800
4, 708,006,00
H9 300,00

4. T45.634.00
4.479.084.00
26, 540000

98, T15,387.74

2L.170,000.00
4,300.00}.00
2,700, 0d00.00
4,400, 00000
2,480,000

134,773.367.74

315t March, 2019

Amoumt [ Bs.j

17, 779,579.25

AR TE5.00
2150400

18, 107 830,25
—_—

4,708,036.00
d,S'i'_iidJ.l.Hl
129, 794.00

4,519 545.00
4,169,709 .00
349,155 .00

59,019,930.8]

21,620,000.00
3,500,000.00
2.700,000.00
3,900,000,00
2 A 80, 000,04

93,61 'Ell‘}.'i{l.l:i 1

* The above loan received from Axis Bank Lid is alse secured by hypothecation of stocks and receivables of the company
and equitable mortagape of factory land, building & plant & machinery sitaated at Plot No, 439& 440, Shree Developers,
Indusirial Estate, Mahua Khera Ganj, Kashipor, Uttarakhand. The above loan is further collaterally securcd by personal
guaranices of dircctors of the company, Mr. Avnish Kumsr Jain, Mr. Sulabb Jain Mrs, Mukta Jein and Corporate

Cranrantes by M5 Solitaire Infrocon (P} Lid

On Bebalf of the Board As por our report of even date attached
For Li.Shanker & Associabes
Chartered Accowiians

Avnish K in FRN: 01449t &4,

Direcior .qf“" R

DIN ; 00412597 P

e

Sulabh Juin .

[Hrector Parmer

DM 3425718 Membership Mo, DRSS19

Dated: (th March, 2021
Place ; Mew Delhi



Snlifalre Drogs & Phorms Priveie Limbicd
Noies w the Financial Stiements 3 Lst Muoreh, 21720

Trade Payahile

Sumdry Credisors
Advances From Customes
Total

Crehwr Currend Linhilities
: -
Term Loan from Bank of India - DOE **
Working Capiinl Loan fom Bk of din- (0] 7=
Wesking Capital Loan - Axis Bank- 48674
Tenm Loan -Axis Hask - 24720
Ttk Lakn - Axis Bank - 24678
Vechile loan - (Tata 760 <13 7ee=
Viechile boan - ( Tata 709 S4F7e==
Vehicle Loan- Sundram Finance Lod | Tata-S07) ==
Viehicile loan - HDPC Bask L, (Bolao) 3021 *+*
Vighelle losn - HOFC Bask Lid, (Bolera) 41 14ve
Katnk ¥ohindra Bank Lad
JDFC Firsd Bank Lid -1 9004727
HDFC Baek Lid
Mugms Finoorp Limited
Tas Capital Financial Sernice Lid
IBFC First Bank Lud - 2TITZ586
Axis Hank Lad
Deutsche Bank AG
Fullerion Indias Credit Co L
ECL Finanee Lid
Orther Payaaliies
Electniciny Exponses
Salary Paynbhe
Dhrector Renwnersiion Payakhhe
D%
Auditors Remunerntion
ESKC
EPF
Ofice Rent
Imsamie Tax Payeble
Togal

31at March, 2020
Amount { Ba.)

13,206,657, 73

19,906 141,18

1, GO0, 00
SA0 00000
729, 000,00
24567603
113,458 5
|54,629.91

a7y

1,572 ARS 00
JOE B0 0

|038,374 44

LT
LOF4 62904
137729735
1,0l Rl 9T

TITI03.00

1.231.500.00
311 650,00
15350000
&3, 37 00
130, D0000

5 85300
37,K20.00

27 G
105574706
14.957,748.97

18l Masch, 2019
Amount { Bej

9,217,420.00
BADM, 1 £7.22

17620 5E3.22

§.333, 080,78
A R00,000, 50

22562840
104,300, 27
13R.997.00
141335 14

52,700.27

B335 100
479 266,50
654,210,538
B7Y, R3S
LR AT 00
1303157
§TE,243.00
1,150,242 45

GR4,212.00
33 B49.00
i 55,000.00
A% 363,00
1373800
830500
p.155.00
27.000,00
57600

16 342 964, 50

** Thesa term Joans are received from Axds Bank Lid and these are secured by hypothecatsan of stocks and receivahles of
the company and equitable mertagape of factory land, buildmg & plant & machinery situited ot Plot Mo, 439 & 440, Shees
Develapers, [ndastrial Estste, Mabua Khirn Ganj, Kashipur, Uttorakhand. The shove loans are further collnerlly securad
by residential flat owmed by the Directors #t A.1/102, Rang Rassyan Apartment, Sector 13, Rokind, New Delhi |
cornmertial praperty af Office Ne. 304, Vikas Sarys Shoppang Mall, Masglam Place, Sector 3, Robini , Mew Dielhi and
porsanal guarsntees af Mr. Avnish Kamar Jain, Mr, Sulabb Jain, Mrs. Mukia Jnin & Corporste Guarsntes by Ms Solsaiee

Infmeon (1) Lul

*** The portion of the: leass which & payable in next 12 months from (Be date of BYS 5 shawn as Cuarment matarities of

fang temm barowinge in Othes Current Liabifities,

tUm Behalf of the Boand

Avnigh
Bargstor
DM < (0= 2557

Sulabh Jain o
Director gﬁﬁ-
DIN : (3429718

Dited: (81h March, 2021

Place : Mew Dedhy

For U.Shan

A per our repor of even dae snached
her s Associsies

Membership Mo, B899
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Solitaire Drigs & Pharma Private Limited

Piies o the Fisancial Sialements 315t Masch, 2020 an March, X130 i1as Manch, 2019
Aumemmi L B Aoyt { B b
Lang Term Loany & Advances
Seourity Degansil - HO0& WA Lid B0, (W | (0L XM,
Elenirieiny Secumity Deposs - UPCL 50, D00 00 B30,000.00
ot Security { Clarwhypes Hotel P, Lu. | J0 00 1 ]
Tl ?ﬁﬂ.ﬂ{rﬂ ThDL OO
Imventaries
Raw Muvcriols 124 47050 TET 043 TR
Cansursakde: S1ore L2054 B |, \k43 05% 10
stuck m Trode
- Fimishad Goods 120,451 649.34 e, (30,300, 38
Tuotal 24 398, 16283 3, 741,397.55
Trade Recdvable [Unsesared,
Considered Gool unles stted
exceeding sy monihs feom the dae
dnie
= Comdsidered puod 9,043 844, 16 HE12, 7T 56
- Divubtial - -
CHEcrs Debits
- Condvidered good A3 269, 107,108 26,839.717.81
- Doubifud = .
Tzl 53,112 045 14 3@1‘___-1’9& 17
Cash & Cash Equivalonis
Honk - Balanes sqth ACE 329, 1105 a4 SR 6307
Pank - Balance with BOL- Kashipur A0k Aa4 22 15,104,260
Al Bank Lid 11 A20 00 -
Auta Sweep with BOX B 126079060 .
Cash [ Hand G543 33.00 AR 0600
Tardal 5'#3%‘1.5& 1.%“3_1]
Short Term Lomng & Aifvancs
Ad'-'-nﬂtﬂﬂwlium{ Unsecured, Considored Good) BTN 332 4T 541 155 34
Balstigs with Bevenue Awihoriny
BT Dek |, J&SH0T .00 G100
GET- Kashapur 2 2E2 50000k §.545 405 538
GST - Deihi Recevahle 432000 -
LT Refond Dug, & Y. 13-14# 14, 19000 IERL IR
MAT Crodit F, Y. = 2014-15 5027050 350, 27T 0
MAT Credit F. ¥, - 2015-1& 446, 719.00 4, TGN
MAT Credhil F. Y. - 2018617 S541,016.00 4L EDD
MAT Credif ¥, -2017-18 THe 562,00 TES, SHL.00
MAT Credat E Y. - 301810 1093,331.060 1,593 22100
MAT Credin P Y, - 30019-20 | L7 1,358 O -
Licence Fe=s 245, 32500 SR0LD0, 00
Insuiminge - Plant 22 Tt i) 175 B63,00
lisurunce - Vehiglos SEL00 _'-lb_l:l'.l'].[H]'
Toud |EADT, 1 47 R Y:11'¥ . %

Chi Bhall af the Board

Awnish K

Direcior

(5.4 LN 25T
L

Jain

Sikabs Jam

Crimegior

DM = 03329T1E

Dratedl: Gkth March, 2021
Plaze - Wew Dl

As pur cur report af even dale giached
Far L} Shanker & Aswocistes

Chirtened Accountans-

FRN: 014497 gl &2
CALLE
Mariner

Membership Na, 069015
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Salituire [rrugs & Pharms Private Limited
Nales w the Financinl Stafements 31s March, 1020

1al Mlanch, 2020 s March, 2059
Arsrount  Bs.) Amount [ fla.)

Dhther Ceurrent Assuiy
taff Aadvunce 200, TRE.DHE 101, 00, 00
TTIS Revetvahle - (Partics) 153, 296.00 36,297.00
Gold Bond 211,550.00 211,550,00
FIxk wills Bank 493, [ 25,00 4591 51.00
Security Depogh - TRCT Hokel 336,216.00 5
Totnl 1 400,076 00 BUE.05 00
Bcvemioe Fram Operptions
Sales - Bushiper, Uieasakhand * 83 500,02 99 06, F25 418, 54
Bales - Dl * 15,131 028 44 TR, 154,661 20
Processing Champes - 15437, 7002.24
Cold Steenge Charges 782,004 58 3.254,371.18
Total 257 614,066.01 14 RI0LIT3. 16

* Bales are exclucled trapsferred of goods from Prciory s delhi godown Re 1 40,72482 41 and dills 10 fectory Re. §5.510,00 However us
per GST provisions, this is 10 be comsidered as Sale and applicable GST & paidl by the company through Tax Tnvaices

Cher Imcume

Isterest Incume H0,0H7 62 5, 56006

Mize Inpama 26,110,040 5, THR 52

Total 0, 197,62 |1'_3_-13.:iz

Extra Ordirary Ieims

Reveral of Excess deprociuiion

 Eree o Capiia] Subsid

Cammencisl Relfgeraled Vehicle a 2,504 00

Total 3 21,304,000
e — =

Cost of Material Consumed

Eaw Muierial Consumeyd

Cipening Stock BT, 42,78 - Tk QED DI -

Achil: Princhases E36077.321.36 | 37,644 366, 14 T9,186.208.98 79030, 17708

Lizs: Clesing Siock 2,134 .476.50 THT 42 TR

Tailal {a] i Eﬁlﬂ,ﬁ.ﬂ 79,164,135 20

Encking snd psher Components Copsurned

Cipening Stock | 943955 30 &35, 004.00

Add ; Puschoses 5472563 28 57400733

Lisss: Cloging Seock 1,812.0%6.99 1,943 955 39

Toeel () 5 G414 481 6H SAETUS5.04

Total Cost al Materal Conseed {g+h) u|!|z-1g11 a2 . 030,191,104

O Behall of ihe Board A5 per our repan of e dite altsched

Foe L.Shanker & Assceiabes
Chartered Accoumianty

Axvmigh K nin

Dircsler

CH ;s 2597

Sulabh Tnin :

Directer %}\‘*—;‘i"

[ATN s 34397 [& Partnar

Dizdecd: ORih March, 2021 Menshership Mo, 08599

Pace : Mew Delhi
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Solitaire Drugs & Pharma Private Limited
Motes 1o the Financial Statements 31st March, 2020

kst March, 20 st March, 19
Ammount { Re ) Amount | s}
Parchase Finished Goods
Parctnse Finisked Traded Goods - Kashipir 3065 54,361 .06 2549052210
Add | Frapht S e W E{]H] 3,69, 58 1E1.06 IHiiil4a 35874713154
Purchase Tradod Goaody - Delhi !Ilﬁilﬂi,ﬂ'.'fr.?i‘ 6, 39 20, X 7500
Total 3326145683 Itlﬂ'?.*?d.ﬁll.jni
Changes In Inventory of Finished Goods
{Increase / { Decrease in Inventory)
Closing Inventary
Finished Goods 13,04,60,649.34 9.00,30,399.38
Opening lnventory
Finished Goods 9.400.30.399.38 0,733,593, 647 46
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventory {3,04.31,249.96) rl!ﬁhl'?.i L.92)
Dirget Expenses
Power & Fuel 1,03 28 486,75 a7, 1 E0600
Repalr of Plant & Machinery £.56,511.91 1533.203.83
Repair of Faciory Boilding T2.821.00 2. 15.680.28
Jobwork Charges Prid 13,36, 350.00 26,52 62300
Total 1.34.94 17366 1AL 1331413
1=
Employee Benefits Expenses
Salary & Wapes 41,83,68%.00 41,580,547 00
Staff Welfare 1.05,568.48 5015300
EPF Exp 2,31, 703, 2,309,090 80
ESI Exp. 58,552 00 05 105 1)
Tend T 00
Finance Cost
Interest o Term Loan 1.05. 654,00 6,73, 504.00
Intercst o Wiorking Capital Loan 1007, kab.00 B3, 7566400
Inferest on Business Loan 20,06, 1597 [4,95 83377
Ingpection & Oiher Charges 19,43, 220.87 547461 74
Interest on Viehicle Loan L7 16092 1, 79,340,123
Total :ﬂg]ﬂl.sl} 1,14.71 !HUJ-.I:'I-J
On Behalf of the Board As per our report of even date atached
sy For U.Shanker & Associates
ANTmn F.:q;' Jain
Darecior
DTN 004 2547
Sulabb lwin
Direcior

DM 03429718
Dated: Bth March, 2021
Place - New Delhi

Membership Mo, 089919
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Salitalre Drogs & Pharma Privete Limited
Notes tn the Financial Stelensents 316t March, 2020

31m March, 2020 301 March, 2019
Amouns { Bs 5 Amouni { Ra)
Other Expenses
Bk Churges 17,407 25 2727034
Businss Fromotion 13000000 2101716
Bl Tlebiy F03 46200 -
Commisson Pasd [27 213 -
Canveyance 36, 300,00 72,6400
Consultaney & Professional Sarvices B3I, 000.00 458 500
Direcicr Remuneration 2 080, (00, 0 1.080, 00400
Electricity - Dffice 145,352,060 I71.634.00
Fuctory Expenses A4, 100, D 135,652.98
[nsurance - Plant 1540 545 () 197 394 Dl
Insumsnce - Vehicle 2] 290 ) &3, 166,00
Interes & Late Fres Chearpes 157, 108.00 1278330
l.beense Fees B2,005 00 Gl T )
Vehicle Running Exp, 1L AT7 5TE 63 509, 15606
Internal Audit Fae 10,000.00 10,0000
Rent 510,000,00 AR0,000.00
bz=cellanpsus Expendes B4 B47.00 I RE 608,36
Muaintenance Charges 107 448 00 E5,967.00
Pronting & Statiosery 4| 81759 41,688,584
Stornge Charges I3 586 1K) 230,184,y
Rebade & Discawnt IHT SR0 31332048
Auditors Remumeraion I 300000 117 325060
Telephone Expenses 57,0084 02 05,6534
Tutal G124 838.61 i.M_éiUE-II
Basic Earning Per Share
Exmings mvailable for equity shareholders - (A B B6T ETS 1 5.6H2,024.14
Mumber of equity shares - (H] 278,300, 0 238, 2:00.00
Basic Exrnings Per Share (Face Value Rs. 1S - (A 2682 23,84
On Bebalf of the Board As per vur repart G even date attached
For UShanker & Assorisies
Avaish Ku Juin
Direcior
Dol g 1 2507
e &

Sulabh Jatn
Diareciar

DIN 03429718
Diatesed- (8th March, BE2T
Mage : New Dethi

Membership Mo, 089019
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Solitaire Drugs & Pharma Private Limitcd
Motes to the Finoncial Statements 3 st March, 2020

Related Party Disclosures as required by Accounting Standard - AS 18

Mames of related partics:

Description of Relationship

Wame of the Pary

Where significant influence exists

Solitaire Infracon P, Lud,

Key Management Personnel Mr. Avnish Kumar Jain
tir Sulabh Join
Mrs. Mukma Jain
Related Party Mrs, Kusum Jain
Mrs. Shagun Jain
Summary of transactions with related party
Purty Name Amount (Hs, |
Key Management Personncl
Avynish Kumr Jain Dhirectors Remunerntion 12.00,000.00
Reni 3ol Db, 1
Loan (Received) 1250, 000,00
Loan {Kenimed) T
Sulabh Jain Dircciors Remuncration N, 0 (MR
Loan (Received) 2,08, M) B
Loan (Retumed) 2,08, 04041
Mukia Jain Loan (Reoerved) 4, 00,0004

Crutstanding Balnnces of Related Partles is as follows:

Mr. Avnish Kumar Jain
Mira. Mukia fun

Mr. Sulabh Jan

Mrs, Kusum Jain

Mrs Shagun Jain

Note: The above information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
mformation prervided by the Company and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, which has been relied

apon by the Awditors.

Amount  Bs.)
2,21, 70,000.00
&5 (), 00D TR
27 b, 000, £
44, 0, 000,00
24, B0, 00000

On Behalf of the Board f‘-—._
Awiiish Kumar Inin

Diresior

O ; (D 12597

Sulabh Jain

Drirector

DI : 03420718

Drved: Bih March, 2021
Place ; Mew Delhi

Ag par our peport of even date attached
For Ui Shinker & Associaies

Chartered Accountants

Membesship Mo, DES91S

FRN: 0144978701 & 43




